
 

Manor Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee 

Regular Meeting 

Agenda 11/9/2022 - Page 1 

 

 

 

Cresandra Hardeman, Chair, Place 3 

Julie Leonard, Place 1 

Anthony Butler, Place 2 

Vacant, Place 4 

Jennifer Wissmann, Place 5 

Cecil Meyer, Place 6 

LaKesha Small, Place 7 

Barth Timmermann, Developer Representative 
 

Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee  

Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, November 09, 2022 at 8:00 PM 

Manor City Hall, Council Chambers, 105 E. Eggleston St. 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three (3) 

minutes per person. Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the Committee. To 

address the Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee, please complete the white card and present it to the City 

staff prior to the meeting. No Action May be Taken by the Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee During 

Public Comments. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Community Impact Fee 

Advisory Committee and will be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless 

requested by the Chair or a Committee Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda 

and considered separately. 

1. Consideration, discussion and possible action to approve the minutes of the October 12, 

2022, CIF Advisory Committee Regular Meeting. 

REGULAR AGENDA 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an updated Community Impact Fee 

Advisory Committee Schedule. 

3. Consideration, discussion and possible action on the Land Use Assumptions Map. 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Roadway Impact Fee Land Use 

Map. 

ADJOURNMENT 

1



 

Manor Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee 

Regular Meeting 

Agenda 11/9/2022 - Page 2 

 

 

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee reserves 

the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters 

listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 

(Deliberations regarding Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 

(Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding 

Economic Development Negotiations). 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

In accordance with Section 12.04 (Conflict of Interest) of the City Charter, “No elected or appointed officer or 

employee of the city shall participate in the deliberation or decision on any issue, subject or matter before the council 

or any board or commission, if the officer or employee has a personal financial or property interest, direct or indirect, 

in the issue, subject or matter that is different from that of the public at large. An interest arising from job duties, 

compensation or benefits payable by the city shall not constitute a personal financial interest.” 

Further, in accordance with Chapter 171, Texas Local Government Code (Chapter 171), no City Council member 

and no City officer may vote or participate in discussion of a matter involving a business entity or real property in 

which the City Council member or City officer has a substantial interest (as defined by Chapter 171) and action on 

the matter will have a special economic effect on the business entity or real property that is distinguishable from the 

effect on the general public. An affidavit disclosing the conflict of interest must be filled out and filed with the City 

Secretary before the matter is discussed. 

 

POSTING CERTIFICATION 

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City 

Hall of the City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said 

Notice was posted on the following date and time: Friday, November 4, 2022, by 5:00 p.m. and remained so posted 

continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting. 

 

 

  

/s/ Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 

City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 

 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the 

Council Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for 

accommodations or interpretive services must be made 72 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary 

at 512.272.5555 or e-mail lalmaraz@cityofmanor.org . 

2

mailto:lalmaraz@cityofmanor.org


  AGENDA ITEM NO. 1 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: November 9, 2022 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion and possible action to approve the minutes of the October 12, 2022, CIF Advisory 
Committee Regular Meeting  

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

 

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT:  NO 

PRESENTATION:  NO 

ATTACHMENTS:  YES 

 October 12, 2022, CIF Advisory Committee 
Regular Meeting Draft Minutes  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee approve the minutes 
of the October 12, 2022, CIF Advisory Committee Regular Meeting.  
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

3

Item 1.



 

 

Manor Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee 

Regular Meeting 

Minutes 10/12/2022 - Page 1 

 

 

 
 

COMMUNITY IMPACT FEE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 

OCTOBER 12, 2022 
 

PRESENT: 

COMMISSIONERS: 

Julie Leonard, Chair, Place 1 

Anthony Butler, Place 2 (Absent) 

Cresandra Hardeman, Place 3 (Absent) 

Vacant, Place 4 

Jennifer Wissmann, Place 5  

Cecil Meyer, Place 6 

LaKesha Small, Place 7  

Barth Timmermann, Developer Representative 

CITY STAFF: 

Pauline Gray, City Engineer 

Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director 

Michael Burrell, Planning Coordinator 

Mandy Miller, Permit Technician  

 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT 

With a quorum of the Community Impact Fee (CIF) Advisory Committee present, the Regular 

Session of the Manor CIF Advisory Committee was called to order by Commissioner Small at 7:24 p.m. 

on Wednesday October 12, 2022, in the Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., 

Manor, Texas. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

No one appeared to speak at this time. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the Community Impact Fee 

Advisory Committee Minutes of September 14, 2022, Regular Session.  

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Meyer and seconded by Representative 

Timmermann to approve the consent agenda. 

4

Item 1.



 

 

Manor Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee 

Regular Meeting 

Minutes 10/12/2022 - Page 2 

 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 5-0 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to evaluate Land Use Assumptions. 

Engineer Gray present the Committee with a map of the current Land Use Assumptions Map.  

Engineer Gray explained the process of mark-ups that needed to be done for the projected future 

land use.  She gave a brief description of the symbols and images on the map. (Land Use 

Assumptions Map attached) 

Discussion was held regarding the map.  Engineer Gray answered questions from the 

Commissioners.  A description was given of how Land Use Assumptions are evaluated, what it 

effects, how it is implemented, and what impact fees will be used for. 

Discussion was held regarding the growth currently in progress and expected changes in and 

around the city.  Development Services Director Dunlop and Engineer Gray answered questions 

from the Commissioners regarding the developments that were in progress now including items not 

yet approved. 

There was no further discussion. 

No Action was Taken. 

Commissioner Leonard left the dais at 7:45 p.m. 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to discuss process of developing roadway 

impact fees. 

Engineer Gray explained the Roadway Impact Fees are based on the City’s Thoroughfare Plan Map.  A 

designated map would be needed to show the roadway system in the city.  Explanation was given to the 

Committee on how different impact fees could be determined depending on the way the grids/quadrants 

are created.  Engineer Gray stated that a Traffic Impact Analysis will need to be done if one is not 

available through recent developments. (Thoroughfare Plan Map attached) 

Discussion was held regarding the parameters involved in setting the Roadway Impact Fees.  Engineer 

Gray fielded questions regarding the perimeters. 

Discussion was held concerning the Roadway Impact Fees and how to keep the fees equitable. (Roadway 

Impact Fee Information attached) 

Development Services Director Dunlop explained to the committee the items discussed and decided on 

would go as a suggestion to City Council for consideration and possible approval. 

There was no further discussion. 

No Action was Taken. 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

5

Item 1.



 

 

Manor Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee 

Regular Meeting 

Minutes 10/12/2022 - Page 3 

 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Small and seconded by Commissioner Meyer to 

adjourn the CIF Advisory Committee at 8:05 p.m. on Wednesday, October 12, 2022. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Adjourn carried 4-0 

These minutes approved by the CIF Advisory Committee on the 9th of November 2022. (Audio 

Recording Archived) 

 

APPROVED: 

 

Cresandra Hardeman 

Chairperson 

 

ATTEST: 

 

Scott Dunlop 

Development Services Director 

 

 

6

Item 1.



Service Type - WW

638 10-Yr. LUEs

ID = 27
SF-2

ID = 149
HCMI

135 Ult LUEs

ID = 22
MULTI

658 Ult LUEs

ID = 21
SF-2

209 Ult LUEs

ID = 153
SF-2

73 Ult LUEs

ID = 23
MULTI

474 Ult LUEs

ID = 26
GR

113 Ult LUEs

ID
 =

 2
5

GR
21

 U
lt 

LU
Es

ID
 =

 2
4

GR
16

 U
lt 

LU
Es

ID = 33
MULTI

253 Ult LUEs

ID = 34
GR

17 Ult LUEs

ID = 37
MULTI

24 Ult LUEs

ID = 123
SF-3

300 Ult LUEs

357 Ult. LUEs

ID = 31
SF-3

188 Ult LUEs

ID = 30
SF-3

850 Ult WW LUEs

ID = 32
HCMI

121 Ult LUEs

ID = 128
SF-3

638 Ult. LUEs

ID = 129
SF-3

897 Ult. LUEs
ID = 131

SF-3
897 Ult. LUEs

ID = 135
MULTI

80 Ult. LUEs

ID = 134
MULTI

1453 Ult. LUEs

ID = 145
MULTI

228 Ult. LUEs

ID = 144
MULTI

484 Ult. LUEs

ID = 147
GR

25 Ult. LUEs

ID = 152
HCMI

165 Ult. LUEs

ID = 148
GR

38 Ult. LUEs
ID = 137
MULTI

297 Ult. LUEs

ID = 142
MULTI

1086 Ult. LUEs

ID = 151
GR

9 Ult. LUEs

ID = 146
MULTI

375 Ult. LUEs

ID
 =

 1
22

SF
-2

23
9 

Ul
t. 

LU
Es

ID
 =

 1
24

M
UL

TI
23

5 
Ul

t. 
LU

Es

ID
 =

 56
SF

-3
45

0 U
lt.

 L
UE

s

ID = 56

ID = 138
MULTI

418 Ult. WW LUEs

ID = 59
GR

20 Ult. LUEs

ID = 50
GR

11 Ult. LUEs

ID = 49
GR

18 Ult. LUEs

ID = 51
SF-3

299 Ult. LUEs

ID = 44
MULTI

743 Ult. LUEs

ID = 45
GR

29 Ult. LUEs

ID
 =

 1
0

M
F

24
3 

Ul
t. 

LU
Es

ID = 9
C

193 Ult. LUEs

ID = 8
C

2 Ult. LUEs

ID = 143
MULTI

200 Ult. LUEs

ID = 130
MULTI

440 Ult. LUEs

ID = 5
GR

6 Ult. LUEs

ID = 84
GR

12  Ult. LUEs

ID = 83
GR

31 Ult. LUEs

ID = 110
GR

38 Ult. LUEs

ID = 85
MULTI118 Ult. LUEs

ID
 =

 1
08

SF
-2

53
 U

lt.
 L

U
Es

ID
 =

 8
7

ID
 =

 7
9

SF
-2

ID = 80
C

21 Ult. LUEs ID = 81
C

22 Ult. LUEs

ID = 71
SF-3

234 Ult. LUEsID
 = 

12
5

SF-
2

50
 U

lt. 
LU

Es

ID = 141
SF-3

122 Ult. LUEs

ID = 74
SF-3

108 Ult. LUEs

ID = 139
MULTI

678 Ult. LUEs

ID = 140
SF-4

444 Ult. LUEs ID = 101
GR

9 Ult. LUEs

ID = 100
GR

12 Ult. LUEs

ID = 99
GR

7 Ult. LUEs

ID = 102

ID
 =

 7
7

M
U

LT
I

89
 U

lt.
 L

U
Es

ID = 114
C

4 Ult. LUEs

ID = 121
C

30 Ult. LUEs

ID = 120
C

28 Ult. LUEs

ID = 119

22 Ult. LUEs
SF-3

ID = 118

43 Ult. LUEs
SF-3

ID = 112
C

17 Ult. LUEs

ID = 136
MULTI

300 Ult. LUEs

ID = 105
SF-2

ID
 =

 1
07

SF
-2

40
 U

lt.
 L

U
Es

ID
 =

 8
9

ID
 =

 7
8

SF
-2

45
 U

lt.
 L

U
Es

49
 U

lt.
 L

U
Es

ID
 =

 1
04

M
F

ID = 106

35
 1

0-
Yr

. L
U

Es
ID

 =
 8

8

ID
 =

 9
0

ID
=9

1

ID
 =

 8
6

ID
=9

5

ID
=1

57

ID
=9

3

ID
=9

4ID
=9

2

ID
=1

56
ID

=1
58

ID
=8

6

ID
 =

 1
09

ID = 113
SF-2

3 Ult. LUEs

ID = 159
C

56 Ult. LUEs

ID = 66
C

40 Ult. LUEs

ID
=9

7

ID
=9

6

ID = 126

ID = 132
SF-4

350 Ult. LUEs

ID = 1ID = 160
GR

44 Ult. LUEs

ID = 161
GR

1 Ult. LUEs

ID=91

ID = 67

ID = 68

OS
0 Ult. LUEs

ID = 163
SF-2

149 Ult. LUEs

ID = 2
GR

10 Ult. LUEs

ID = 28
C

 100 Ult LUEs

ID
 =

 3
5

C
95

 U
lt 

LU
Es

ID = 150
SF-3

399 Ult. LUEs

ID = 111
MF

135 Ult. LUEs

193 Ten-Yr LUEs
Service Type - Both

24
3 

Te
n-

Yr
 L

UE
s

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ty
pe

 - 
Bo

th

2 Ten-Yr LUEs
Service Type - Both

165 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

ID = 4
GR

6 Ult. LUEs
6 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

5 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

GR
9 Ult. LUEs

9 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

200 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

30 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

28 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

0 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type -Both

0 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

4 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

Built Out - 444 LUEs
Service Type - Both

56 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

4 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

6 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

7 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

678 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

Built Out - 234 LUEs

0  10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

11  10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

38
 10

-Y
r. 

LU
Es

Ser
vic

e T
yp

e -
 B

ot
h

30
 1

0-
Yr

. L
U

Es
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ty

pe
- B

ot
h

ID = 95
MULTI

34 Ult. LUEs
14 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ty
pe

 - 
B

ot
h

38
 1

0-
Yr

. L
U

Es
Se

rv
ic

e-
B

ot
h

40 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

1  10 Yr. LUE
Service Type - Both

0 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

2 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

43
  1

0-
Yr

. L
U

Es
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ty

pe
 - 

B
ot

h
36

 1
0-

Yr
. L

U
Es

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ty
pe

 - 
B

ot
h

31 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

12 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

ID = 164
C

40 Ult. LUEs
14 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

200 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

6 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

135 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

4 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

14 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - WW

209  10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - BOTH

73 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type- BOTH

100 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - WW

658 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - WW

47 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - WW

5 
10

-Y
r. 

LU
Es

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ty
pe

 - 
W

W

6 
10

-Y
r. 

LU
Es

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ty
pe

 - 
W

W

300 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - WW

19 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - WW

12 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - BOTH

850 10-YR. WW LUEs

Service Type - WW/BOTH

357 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - BOTH

Service Type - Both

100 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - BOTH

897 10 - Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

979 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

30 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

4 10-YR. LUEs
Service Type - Both 5 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - BOTH

897 10-YR. LUEs
Service Type - Both

0 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

145 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

16 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - BOTH

0 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

0 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

250 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - WW

2 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - WW

40 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - WW

9 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

37 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

23
51

0-
Yr

. L
UE

s
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ty

pe
 - 

W
W

41
6 1

0-
Yr

. L
UE

s

Se
rv

ice
 T

yp
e -

 W
W

Bu
ilt

 O
ut

 - 
23

9 
LU

Es

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ty
pe

 - 
W

W

418 10-Yr. WW LUEs

Service Type - Both

20 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

42 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

7 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

149 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

17  10-Yr. LUEs

6310-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - WW

7 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - WW

95
 1

0-
Yr

. L
UE

s
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ty

pe
 - 

Bo
th

6  10-Yr. LUE
Service Type - WW

7 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

4 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

Built Out - 299 LUEs
Service Type - Both

41
 1

0-
Yr

. L
U

Es
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ty

pe
 - 

B
ot

h

ID = 138A
SF-4

369 Ult. LUEs
369 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - WW

ID = 165
SF-3

180 Ult. LUEs
0  10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 166
SF-3

109 Ult. LUEs
0  10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 167
GR

3 Ult. LUEs
0  10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 168
OS

0 Ult. LUEs
0 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 169
HCMI

65 Ult. LUEs

Service Type - Both
0 10-Yr. LUEs

ID = 129

ID = 170
SF-3

136 Ult. LUEs
102 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 171
SF-3

137 Ult. LUEs
103 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 129

ID = 129

ID = 172
GR

15 Ult. LUEs
2 10-YR. LUEs

Service Type - Both

(Depends on Phase)

ID = 56

ID
 =

 5
5

SF
-3

50
 U

lt.
 L

UE
s

50
 1

0-
Yr

. L
UE

s
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ty

pe
 - 

W
W

278 Ult. WATER LUEs
278 10-Yr. WATER LUEs

ID = 174
OS

0 Ult. LUEs
ID = 173

GR

ID
 =

 1
1

25
 U

lt.
 L

UE
s

25
 T

en
-Y

r L
UE

s
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ty

pe
 - 

Bo
th

ID
 =

 6
0

M
F

18
7 

Ul
t. 

LU
Es

18
7 

10
-Y

r. 
LU

Es

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ty
pe

 - 
Bo

th

ID = 61
MULTI

81 Ult. LUEs
28 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 175
OS

0 Ult. LUEs
0 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 176
OS

0 Ult. LUEs
0 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 177
GR

13 Ult. LUEs
3 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - BOTH

C

ID
 =

 6
2

HC
M

I
63

 U
lt.

 L
UE

s
16

 1
0-

Yr
. L

UE
s

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ty
pe

 - 
Bo

th

10 10-Yr. LUEs

ID = 178
SF-3

685 Ult. LUEs
128 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - BOTH

ID = 46
GR

2 Ult. LUEs
1 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 179
GR

27 Ult. LUEs
7 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - WW

ID = 180
GR

27 Ult. LUEs
7 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - WW

450 Ult WATER LUEs
450 10-YR. WATER LUEs

ID = 187
HCMI

505 Ult. LUEs
227 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - WW
ID = 188

SF-3
1470 Ult. LUEs

735 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - WW

ID = 189
SF-3

303 Ult. LUEs
152 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - WW

ID = 190
GR

35 Ult. LUEs
17 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - WW

ID = 191
SF-3

730 Ult. LUEs
635 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - WW

ID = 182
SF-3

93 Ult. LUEs
93 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - WW

ID = 181
SF-2

650 Ult. LUEs
650 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 185
HCMI

95 Ult. LUEs
95 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 183
GR

48 Ult. LUEs
29 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 184
MF

450 Ult. LUEs
450 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 186
HCMI

51 Ult. LUEs
51 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 192
SF-2

170 Ult. LUEs
170 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - BOTH

ID = 154
MULTI

 100 Ult LUEs
100 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - WW

24 Ult. LUEs
18 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - WW

City Of Manor, Texas
Land Use Assumptions
LEGEND

MULTI - MIXED DEVELOPMENT

GR - GENERAL RETAIL

Map Updated: SEPTEMBER 27, 2021 

HCMI - HEAVY COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL,
MANUFACTURING

C - PUBLIC & GEN. USE FACILITY, PUBLIC & PRIVATE EDUCATION

SF-1 - LARGE LOT SINGLE FAMILY

MULTI

GR

HCMI

SF-1

C

MF- MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIALMF

SF-2 - LIGHT DENSITY SINGLE FAMILYSF-2

SF -3 - MEDIUM DENSITY SINGLE FAMILYSF-3

SF-4 - HIGH DENSITY SINGLE FAMILYSF-4

MANOR ETJ

FLOOD ZONE A, AE

OS - OPEN SPACEOS

ID               LAND USE               ULT. LUEs                              10-Yr. LUEs                     SERVICE TYPE

67

68

86

87

89

91

92

93

94

105

106

156

158

90

104

102 MULTI

MF

52 18 Both

33 17 Both

SF-2 15 6 Both

96     C 2 2 Both

97 SF-2 6 Both8

157 MULTI 15 8 Both

MULTI 21 10 Both

MULTI 14 7 Both

MULTI 12 7 Both

MULTI 8 6 Both

MULTI 11 5 Both

MULTI 13 6 Both

    C 2 2 Both

MULTI 4 1 Both

88 MULTI 36 18 Both

MULTI 51 26 Both

MULTI 51 26 Both

MULTI 89 22 Both

MULTI 76 20 Both

MULTI 9 Both21

109   C 3 Both3

CITY LIMITS

= Indicates
Additions/Modifications
Made On This Update

7

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
1600

AutoCAD SHX Text
2400

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\14667.07\Civil 3D\Production Drawings\2021\Maps\Land Use Map\2021 Land Use Map Final 09-03-2021.dwg September 03 2021 3:26pm By:jdominguez 



THOROUGHFARE PLAN / PLAN DE VÍA PÚBLICA

£¤290

UV130

UV130

£¤290

")973

G
i ll

el
an

d
C

re
ek

Tr
ai

l

W
ilbarge rC

re ek
Tr ailto

P
f lu gervil le

Gilleland Creek
Trail to

Pflugerville

Wildhorse Corridor

LCRA Easement Trail

Aus
tin

to

Man
or

Tr
ail

FM
 9

73
 R

ea
lig

nm
en

t

W
ilb

ar
ge

r Cr
ee

k
Tr

ail

RIPRAP

BR
EC

CI
A

BE
LL

A

AR
M

S
TR

O
N

G

SK
IM

M
ER

FM
 11

00

BA
S

TR
O

P

TU
FF

BURTON

FM
 9

73

PASEO DE PRESIDENTE

JAMIE

GEO
RGE 

BU
SH

BRENHAM

AN
DE

RS
O

N

PARSONS

JO
HN

SO
N

 R
O

AD

JO
NE

S

RING

BE
LT

EX

BO
IS

 D
 A

RC

TINAJERO

BLAKE MANOR

ARNHAMN

MISTY GROVE

FM
 9

73

FM
 9

73

FM 1100

SHADOWGLEN

ABRAHAMSON

G
R

E
G

G
M

A
N

O
R

SPARKS

BO
BB

Y

HILL LE
XI

NG
TO

N

VOELKER

SC
HM

ID
T

JO
HN

SO
N

GREGG

LITTIG

BO
IS

 D
 A

RC

KIMBRO WEST

RE
CT

O
R

MANDA

OLD KIMBRO

GIESE

KI
M

BR
O

BA
LL

ER
ST

ED
T

Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user community

Thoroughfare Map
Road Classifications

Expressway

Regional Highway

Regional Highway, proposed

Major Arterial

Major Arterial (Proposed)

Minor Arterial

Minor Arterial (Proposed)

Urban Main St

Urban Main St (Proposed)

Urban Street

Urban Street (Proposed)

Trail System

!( Grade Separated Intersection

Manor City Limits

Manor ETJ

E
1

Miles

8

Item 1.



 

ROADWAY IMPACT FEE 
INFORMATION 

 
 
 

9

Item 1.



 

IMPACT FEE BASICS 
 

In the most basic terms, impact fees are meant to recover the incremental cost of the 

impact of each new unit of development creating new infrastructure needs. In the 

case of Roadway Impact Fees, the infrastructure needed is the increased capacity 

on arterial and collector roadways that serve the overall transportation system. The 

purpose of the Roadway Impact Fee Study is to identify the fee per unit of new 

development necessary to fund these improvements in accordance with the enabling 

legislation, Chapter 395 of the Texas Local Government Code. 

 
The Maximum Roadway Impact Fee per Service Unit for Roadway Facilities is 

considered an appropriate measure of the impacts generated by a new unit of 

development on the City's Roadway System.  

 

Roadway Impact Fees are determined by several key variables, each described 

below in greater detail. 

 
Impact Fee Study 

The Roadway Impact Fee Study will be used to determine the maximum impact fee 

per unit of new development chargeable as allowed by state law. This determination 

is not a recommendation; the actual fee amount ultimately assessed is at the 

discretion of the Manor City Council, so long as it does not exceed the maximum 

assessable fee allowed by law. The study will look at a period of 10 years to project 

new growth and corresponding capacities, as required by state law. The study and 

corresponding maximum fees must be restudied at least every five years. However, 

the study can be updated at any time to accommodate significant changes in any of 

the key variables of the impact fee calculation. 

 
 
 
 

10

Item 1.



 

Service Areas 

A Service Area is a geographic area within which a unique maximum impact fee is 

determined. All fees collected within the Service Area must be spent on eligible 

improvements within the same Service Area. For Roadway Impact Fees, the 

Service Area may not exceed six miles. A map of the Service Areas will need to be 

delineated by the AC. 

In defining the Service Area boundaries, the AC and City Engineer will need to 

consider the corporate boundary (including full and limited purpose jurisdiction), 

required size limit, adjacent land uses, highway facilities, and topography. Since 

each Service Area has a unique maximum impact fee, the per-maximum fee for 

identical land uses will vary from one Service Area to the next.  

 
Land Use Assumptions 

The Impact Fee determination is required to be based on the projected growth and 

corresponding capacity needs in a 10-year window. One of the key elements in 

the determination of the impact fee is the amount of new development anticipated 

over 10 years. The residential and non-residential growth projections will need to 

be performed for Manor. 
 

Roadway Impact Fee Capital Improvements Plan 

The Roadway Impact Fee Capital Improvements Plan (RIF CIP) is distinct and 

separate from the City’s traditional Capital Improvements Plans (CIPs) for water and 

wastewater. 

 The RIF CIP is a list of projects eligible for funding through roadway impact fees. 

Using the City’s Thoroughfare Master Plan infrastructure that is estimated to be 

necessary to accommodate the expected growth will be determined. Only those 

capacity improvements included in the City’s Thoroughfare Plan are included in the 

RIF CIP. Capacity improvements may include the addition of lanes, intersection 

improvements, or the extension of a new road. Resurfacing or other maintenance 

activities do not qualify as capacity improvements under impact fee law in Texas and 

cannot be funded with Roadway Impact Fees. 

11

Item 1.



 

The cost of the RIF CIP is one of the fundamental factors in the calculation of the per-

unit maximum impact fee. The RIF CIP’s cost will need to be calculated through a 

systematic evaluation of each eligible project.  

 

Each project site will need to be investigated to determine the project scope, the 

presence of any special conditions (such as the need for significant drainage 

improvements) and whether various additional construction costs were applicable 

(such as costs for significant grades).  

 

Only those projects listed in the RIF CIP are eligible to utilize impact fee funds. In 

order to optimize future flexibility, all capacity improvements included in the 

Thoroughfare Master Plan will be included in the RIF CIP and will be eligible to utilize 

impact fee funds.  
 

Service Unit 

The “service unit” is a measure of consumption or use of the capital facilities by new 

development. In other words, it is the unit of measure used in the Roadway Impact 

Fee Study to quantify the supply and demand for roads in the City. For transportation 

purposes, the service unit is defined as a vehicle-mile. Below is the definition for 

vehicle-mile.  

A vehicle-mile is the capacity consumed in a single lane in the PM peak hour by a 

vehicle making a trip one mile in length. The PM Peak is used as the basis for 

transportation planning and the estimation of trips caused by new development. 
 

Impact Fee Calculation 

In simplest terms, the maximum impact fee allowable by law is calculated by dividing 

the recoverable cost of the RIF CIP by the number of new service units of 

development. In accordance with state law, both the cost of the RIF CIP and the 

number of new service units of development used in the equation are based on the 

growth and corresponding capacity needs projected to occur within a 10-year 

window. This calculation is performed for each service area individually; each service 

area has a stand-alone RIF CIP and 10-year growth projection. 

12

Item 1.



 

Collection and Use of Roadway Impact Fees 

Roadway Impact fees are assessed when a final plat is recorded. The assessment 

defines the impact of each unit at the time of platting, according to land use, and may 

not exceed the maximum impact fee allowed by law. An existing plat would be 

assessed at the adoption of the ordinance and would be exempt from impact fees for 

one year. Roadway Impact Fees are collected when a building permit is issued. 

Therefore, funds are not collected until development-impacts are introduced to the 

transportation system. Funds collected within a service area can be used only within 

the same service area. Finally, fees must be utilized within 10 years of collection in 

the designated service area or must be refunded with interest. Fees should be 

utilized in a first in, first out basis. 

 

Adoption Process 

Chapter 395 of the Texas Local Government Code stipulates a specific process for 

the adoption of Roadway Impact Fees. A Capital Improvements Advisory Committee 

(CIAC) is required to review the Land Use Assumptions and RIF CIP used in 

calculating the maximum fee, and to provide the Committee’s findings for 

consideration by the City Council. The CIAC also reviews the Roadway Impact Fee 

ordinance and provides its findings to the City Council. The composition of the CIAC 

is required to adequately represent the building and development communities. The 

City Council then conducts a public hearing on the Land Use Assumptions, RIF CIP, 

and Impact Fee Ordinance. Two public hearings are required for the Roadway Impact 

Fee study, one for Land Use Assumptions and RIF CIP, and another for the Impact 

Fee Calculation and Ordinance. 

 
Following policy adoption, the CIAC is tasked with advising the City Council of the 

need to update the Land Use Assumptions or the RIF CIP at any time within five 

years of adoption. Finally, the CIAC oversees the proper administration of the Impact 

Fee, once in place, and advises the Council, as necessary. 

 

13

Item 1.



 

LAND USE ASSUMPTIONS 
 

A. Purpose and Overview 
 

In order to assess an impact fee, Land Use Assumptions must be developed 

to provide the basis for residential and employment growth projections within a 

municipality. As defined by Chapter 395 of the Texas Local Government Code, 

these assumptions include a description of changes in land uses, densities, 

and development in the service area. The land use assumptions are then used 

in determining the need and timing of transportation improvements to serve 

future development. 

 
Information from the following sources will need to be compiled to complete the 
Land Use Assumptions: 

 
• Thoroughfare Master Plan Update 

• CAMPO 2050 Plan 

• City of Manor Historical Building Permit Data 2018-2022 

• Current planned development projects 

• Parks and Trails System map 
 
 

This Land Use Assumptions Summary will need to include the following 
components: 

 
• Land Use Assumptions Methodology – An overview of the general 

methodology used to generate the land use assumptions. 

• Roadway Impact Fee Service Areas – Explanation of the division of 
Manor into service areas for roadway and infrastructure facilities. 

• Residential and Employment Growth – Data on residential and 
employment growth within the service area over the next ten years 
(2022-2032). 

• Land Use Assumptions Summary Table – A synopsis of the Land Use 
Assumptions. 

14

Item 1.



 

The residential and employment estimates and projections will need to be 

compiled in accordance with the following categories: 

 
Units: Number of dwelling units, both single and multi-family. 
Employment: Square feet of building area based on three (3) different 

classifications. Each classification has unique trip making 

characteristics. 

 

1. Retail: Land use activities which provide for the retail sale 

of goods which primarily serve households and whose 

location choice is oriented toward the household sector, 

such as grocery stores and restaurants. 

 

2. Service: Land use activities which provide personal and 

professional services, such as government and other 

professional offices. 

 

3. Basic: Land use activities that produce goods and services 

such as those which are exported outside of the local 

economy, such as manufacturing, construction, 

transportation, wholesale, trade, warehousing, and other 

industrial uses. 

B. Land Use Assumptions Methodology 
 

The residential and non-residential growth projections formulated for the 

Land Use Assumptions will need to be performed using reasonable and 

generally accepted planning principles. The following factors will need to 

be considered in developing these projections: 

• Character, type, density, and quantity of existing development. 

• Emerging Projects. 

15

Item 1.



 

• Growth trends. 

• Location of vacant land. 

• Physical restrictions (i.e., flood plains, railroads); and 
 

Determination of the ten-year growth within the Roadway Impact Fee 

study area will need to be accomplished through two general steps: 

• Step 1: Determine Base Year (2022) 
 

• Step 2: Determine 10-Year Growth Projections (2032) 
 
 

C. Roadway Impact Fee Service Areas 
The geographic boundary of the proposed impact fee service areas for 

transportation facilities will need to be created. The City of Manor will need to 

be divided into service areas, each based upon the six (6) mile limit, as 

required in Chapter 395. For transportation facilities, the service areas as 

required by state law are limited to areas within the current corporate City 

limits. In defining the Service Area boundaries, the corporate boundary, 

required six (6) mile size limit, adjacent land uses, highways and topography 

will need to be considered. Since each Service Area will have a unique 

maximum impact fee, the per-unit maximum fee for an identical land use will 

vary from one Service Area to the next.  
  

16

Item 1.



 

 

ROADWAY IMPACT FEE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN 
 

The City will identify the transportation projects needed to accommodate the 

projected growth within the City. The City’s Thoroughfare Plan is the plan for the 

infrastructure that is estimated to be necessary to accommodate the expected 

growth. The Roadway Impact Fee Capital Improvements Plan (RIF CIP) will consist 

of five categories of projects. They are as follows: 

 
• Previously Constructed – Identified corridors that were previously 

constructed and have access capacity for future development to utilized. 

• Widening – Existing roadways not currently built to the ultimate 
class in the Transportation Master Plan and must be completely 
reconstructed 

• ½ Widening – Existing roadways that have built half of a 4-lane or 6-lane 
divided roadway previously and only need one side of the roadway to be 
built 

• Access Management – Existing 5 lane undivided roadways identified for 
median construction in the existing center turn lane for access 
management purposes. 

• New - All future roadways needed to complete the Transportation Master Plan

17

Item 1.



 

 

 
 
 
 

       METHODOLOGY FOR ROADWAY IMPACT FEES 
 

A. Service Areas 
Service areas will need to be designated to cover the entire corporate area of the 

City of Manor (both limited and full purpose jurisdictions). Chapter 395 of the Texas 

Local Government Code specifies that “the service area is limited to an area within 

the corporate boundaries of the political subdivision and shall not exceed six (6) 

miles.”  

 

B. Service Units 
The “service unit” is a measure of consumption or use of the capital facilities by 

new development. The Roadway Impact Fee Study will quantify the supply and 

demand for roads in the City. For transportation purposes, the service unit is 

defined as a vehicle-mile. Below is the definition for vehicle-mile. 

 
Vehicle-Mile: The capacity consumed in a single lane in the PM peak hour by a 

vehicle making a trip one mile in length. The PM Peak is used as the basis for 

transportation planning and the estimation of trips caused by new development. 

 
Total Vehicle-Miles of Supply: Based on the total length (miles), number of lanes, 

and capacity (vehicles per hour) provided by the Transportation Master Plan (see 

Appendix B). 

 
Total Vehicle-Miles of Demand: Based on the 10-year growth projections (Pg. 38). 

The demand is equal to PM Trip Rate (trips) * Trip Length (miles). 

 

18

Item 1.



 

 

 
 
 

Table 3A. Service Volumes for Proposed Facilities 
 

 
Facility 

Classification 

 
Lanes 

 
Median 

Configuration 

Hourly Vehicle-
Mile Capacity per 

Lane-Mile 
    of Roadway 

Facility  
6 Lane 6 Divided 900 

4 Lane 
Proposed 

4 Divided 810 

3 Lane 
Proposed 

3 Undivided 410 

2 Lane 
Existing 

2 Undivided 410 

 
 

Table 3B. Service Volumes for Existing Facilities 
 

Roadway 
Type 

 
Description 

Hourly Vehicle-Mile 
Capacity per Lane-

Mile of 
  Roadway Facility  

2U-G Rural Cross-Section (i.e., gravel, dirt, 
etc.) 

100 

2U-H Two lane undivided – rural setting, high 
speed 

770 

2U Two lane undivided – built-out 410 
2U-OP Two lane undivided with on-street 

parking 
330 

2U-Half Two lane undivided – half of a 4-lane 
divided 

410 

3U Three lane undivided (two-way, left-turn 
lane) 

510 

3U-OP Three lane undivided with on street 
parking 

410 

4U Four lane undivided 680 
4D Four lane divided 810 
5U Five lane undivided 770 
6U Six lane undivided 770 
6D Six lane divided 900 
7U Seven lane undivided 860 

19

Item 1.



 

 

 
Example of Land Use Descriptions 

 
 
 

Land Use 
Category 

 
ITE 
Land Use 

Code 

 
 

Land Use 
Description 

PORT AND TERMINAL   

Truck Terminal 030 Point of good transfer between trucks or between trucks and rail 
INDUSTRIAL   

General Light Industrial 110 Emphasis on activities other than manufacturing; typically employing fewer than 500 workers 
Industrial Park 130 Area containing a number of industries or related facilities 
Manufacturing 140  

Warehousing 150 Devoted to storage of materials but may include office and maintenance areas 
Mini-Warehouse 151 Facilities with a number of units rented to others for the storage of goods 

RESIDENTIAL   

Single-Family Detached Housing 210 Single-family detached homes on individual lots 
Multifamily Housing (Low-Rise) 220 At least three rental dwelling units and one or two levels (floors) per building 
Multifamily Housing (Mid-Rise) 221 At least three rental dwelling units and between three and ten levels (floors) per building 
Multifamily Housing (High-Rise) 222 At least three rental dwelling units and more than ten levels (floors) per building 
Mobile Home Park / Manufactured Home 240  

Senior Adult Housing-Detached 251 Consists of detached independent living developments that include amenities such as golf courses and 
swimming pools 

Senior Adult Housing-Attached 252 Consists of attached independent living developments that include limited social or recreation services 
Assisted Living 254 Residential settings that provide either routine general protective oversight or assistance with activities. 

LODGING   

Hotel 310 
Lodging facilities that typically have on-site restaurants, lounges, meeting and/or banquet rooms, or other 
retail shops and 
services 

Motel / Other Lodging Facilities 320 Lodging facilities that may have small on-site restaurant or buffet area but little or no meeting space 
RECREATIONAL   

Golf Driving Range 432 
Facilities with driving tees for practice; may provide individual or group lessons; may have prop shop 
and/or refreshment 
facilities 

Golf Course 430 May include municipal courses and private country clubs; may have driving ranges, pro shops, and 
restaurant/banquet 
facilities 

Recreational Community Center 495 Category includes racquet clubs, health/fitness clubs, can include facilities such as YMCA's 
Ice Skating Rink 465 Rinks for ice skating and related sports; may contain spectator areas and refreshment facilities 

Miniature Golf Course 431 
One or more individual putting courses; category should not be used when part of a larger 
entertainment center (with batting cages, video game centers, etc.) 

Multiplex Movie Theater 445 Movie theater with audience seating, minimum of ten screens, lobby, and refreshment area. 
Racquet / Tennis Club 491 Indoor or outdoor facilities specifically designed for playing tennis 

INSTITUTIONAL   

Church 560 Churches and houses of worship 

Day Care Center 565 
Generally, includes facilities for care of pre-school aged children, includes classrooms, offices, eating areas, 
and playgrounds 

Primary/Middle School (1-8) 522 Serves students who have not yet entered high school 
High School 530 Serves students who have completed middle or junior high school 
Junior / Community College 540 Two-year junior, community, or technical colleges 
University / College 550 Four-year universities or colleges that may or may not offer graduate programs 

MEDICAL   

Clinic 630 Facilities with limited diagnostic and outpatient care 
Hospital 610 Medical and surgical facilities with overnight accommodations 
Nursing Home 620 Rest and convalescent homes with residents who do little or no driving 
Animal Hospital/Veterinary Clinic 640 Rest and convalescent homes with residents who do little or no driving 

OFFICE   

Corporate Headquarters Building 714 Office building housing corporate headquarters of a single company or organization 
General Office Building 710 Office buildings which house multiple tenants 
Medical-Dental Office Building 720 Multi-tenant building with offices for physicians and/or dentists 
Single Tenant Office Building 715 Single tenant office buildings other than corporate headquarters 
Office Park 750 Office buildings (typically low-rise) in a campus setting and served by a common roadway system 

20

Item 1.



 

 

 (Cont’d). Examples of Land Use Descriptions 
 

 
 

Land Use 
Category 

 
ITE 
Land 
Use 
Code 

 
 

Land Use 
Description 

COMMERCIAL   

Automobile Related    

Automobile Care Center 942 Automobile repair and servicing including stereo installations and upholstering 
Automobile Parts Sales 843 Retail sale of auto parts but no on-site vehicle repair 
Gasoline/Service Station 944 Gasoline sales without convenience store or car wash; may include repair 
Gasoline/Service Station w/ Conv Market and 

Car 
946 Gasoline sales with convenience store and car washes where the primary business is gasoline sales 

New Car Sales 841 New car dealerships, typically with automobile servicing, part sales, and used car sales 
Quick Lubrication Vehicle Shop 941 Primary business is to perform oil changes and fluid/filter changes with other repair services not provided 
Self-Service Car Wash 947 Has stalls for driver to park and wash the vehicle 
Tire Store 848 Primary business is sales and installation of tires; usually do not have large storage or warehouse area 

Dining   

Fast Food Restaurant with Drive-Thru 
Window 

934 High-turnover fast-food restaurant for carry-out and eat-in customers with a drive-thru window 

Fast Food Restaurant without Drive-Thru 
Window 

933 High-turnover fast-food restaurant for carry-out and eat-in customers, but without a drive-thru window 

High Turnover (Sit-Down) Restaurant 932 Restaurants with turnover rates less than one hour; typically includes moderately priced chain restaurants 
Quality Restaurant 931 Restaurants with turnover rates of one hour or longer; typically require reservations 
Coffee/Donut Shop with Drive-Thru Window 937 Coffee and Donut restaurants with drive-through windows, hold long store hours and have limited indoor 

seating 
Other r Retail   

Free-Standing Discount Store 815 Category includes free-standing stores with off-street parking; typically offer a variety of products and services 
with long store hours 

Nursery (Garden Center) 817 Building with a yard of planting or landscape stock; may have office, storage, shipping, or greenhouse 
facilities 

Home Improvement Superstore 862 Warehouse-type facilities offering a large variety of products and services including lumber, tool, paint, 
lighting, and 
fixtures, among other items. 

Pharmacy/Drugstore w/o Drive-Thru Window 880 Facilities that primarily sell prescription and non-prescription drugs without a drive-through window 
Pharmacy/Drugstore w/ Drive-Thru Window 881 Facilities that primarily sell prescription and non-prescription drugs with a drive-through window 
Shopping Center 820 Integrated group of commercial establishments; planning, owned, and managed as a unit 

Supermarket 850 
Primary business is sale of groceries, food, and household cleaning items; may include photo, pharmacy, 
video rental, and/or ATM 

Toy/Children's Superstore 864 Businesses specializing in child-oriented merchandise 
Department Store 875 Free-standing stores that specialize in the sale of apparel, footwear, bedding, home products, jewelry, etc. 

SERVICES   

Walk-In Bank 911 Banks with their own parking lots, no drive-in lanes but contain non-drive-through ATMs 
Drive-In Bank 912 Banking facilities to conduct financial transactions from the vehicle; also, usually apart of walk-in bank 
Hair Salon 918 Facilities that specialize in cosmetic and beauty services including hair cutting and styling 

 

21

Item 1.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 2 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: November 9, 2022 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an updated Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee 
Schedule. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

On the previous schedule there were some incorrect dates for City Council. This revised schedule corrects 
those. The dates for the CIF Advisory Committee meetings have not changed. 

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT:  NO 

PRESENTATION:  NO 

ATTACHMENTS:  YES 

 Revised schedule 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee approve an updated 
Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee Schedule. 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

22

Item 2.



CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS 
2022 COMMUNITY IMPACT FEE UPDATE PROGRAM SCHEDULE 

REVISED 10/17/2022 
 

1. ADVISORY COMMITTEE (AC) REVIEW AND EVALUATE LAND USE ASSUMPTIONS (LUA), 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN (CIP) AND COMMUNITY IMPACT FEE (CIF) 
a. - City Council orders evaluation by Consultant September 7, 2022 
b. - Review Advisory Committee make-up and activities September 14, 2022 
c. - Evaluate LUA's with assistance from AC October 12, 2022 
d. - Generate population projections and CIP needs November 9, 2022 
e. - Generate CIP with review and comment from AC December 14, 2022 
f. - Present LUA's and CIP to Council February 15, 2023 
g. - Discuss CIF Calculation January 11, 2023 

 

h. - Recommend Community Impact Fee April 19, 2023 
 

2. COUNCIL ADOPT RESOLUTION SETTING PUBLIC HEARING ON 
LUA's AND CIP 

- Must adopt resolution within 60 days of receipt January 4, 2023 
of LUA's and CIP 

- Information must be available prior to advertisement 
of public hearing 

 

3. CITY ADVERTISE PUBLIC HEARING January 13, 2023 
- 30 days prior to day before hearing date 
- Mail notices to registered interested parties 
- Advisory Committee files comments by 5th 
day prior to hearing date 

 

4. COUNCIL CONDUCT PUBLIC HEARING February 15, 2023 
- Discussion of proposed LUAs and CIP 
- Receipt of public, interested party input 

 

5. COUNCIL APPROVES LAND USE February 15, 2023 
ASSUMPTIONS AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 

- Adopt Land Use 
Assumptions and CIP 

- Must act within 30 days of hearing date 
 

6. COUNCIL ADOPT RESOLUTION SETTING PUBLIC March 1, 2023 
HEARING ON CIF 

- Must adopt resolution within 60 days of receipt of CIF 
- Information must be available prior to advertisement 

of public hearing 
 

7. CITY ADVERTISE PUBLIC HEARING March 17, 2023 
- 30 days prior to hearing date 
- Mail notices to registered interested parties 
- Advisory Committee files comments by 5th 

day prior to hearing date 
 

8. COUNCIL CONDUCT PUBLIC HEARING April 19, 2023 
- Discussion of proposed CIF 
- Receipt of public, interested party input 

 

9. COUNCIL APPROVES COMMUNITY April 19, 2023 
IMPACT FEE ORDINANCE 

- Adopt Ordinance 
- Must act within 30 days of hearing date 

 

23

Item 2.



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: November 9, 2022 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion and possible action on the Land Use Assumptions Map 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

Review revised LUA Map from last meeting and compare to the Future Land Use Map. 

LEGAL REVIEW: NA 

FISCAL IMPACT: (Type YES or NO) NO 

PRESENTATION: (Type YES or NO) NO 

ATTACHMENTS: (Type YES or NO) YES 

 2022 LUA Map 

 Land Use Table 

 Existing LUA Map 

 Draft FLUM 

 FLUM Uses 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee review the Land Use 
Assumptions Map.  
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
(Type X before choice to indicate) 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

24

Item 3.



Service Type - WW

638 10-Yr. LUEs

ID = 27
SF-2

ID = 22
MULTI

658 Ult LUEs

ID = 21
SF-2

209 Ult LUEs

ID = 153
SF-2

73 Ult LUEs

ID = 23
MULTI

474 Ult LUEs

ID = 26
GR

113 Ult LUEs

ID
 =

 2
5

GR
21

 U
lt 

LU
Es

ID
 =

 2
4

GR
16

 U
lt 

LU
Es

ID = 33
MULTI

253 Ult LUEs

ID = 34
GR

17 Ult LUEs

ID = 37
MULTI

24 Ult LUEs

ID = 123
SF-3

300 Ult LUEs

357 Ult. LUEs

ID = 31
SF-3

188 Ult LUEs

ID = 30
SF-3

850 Ult WW LUEs

ID = 32
HCMI

121 Ult LUEs

ID = 128
SF-3

638 Ult. LUEs

ID = 129
SF-3

897 Ult. LUEs
ID = 131

SF-3
897 Ult. LUEs

ID = 135
MULTI

80 Ult. LUEs

ID = 134
MULTI

1453 Ult. LUEs

ID = 145
MULTI

228 Ult. LUEs

ID = 144
MULTI

484 Ult. LUEs

ID = 147
GR

25 Ult. LUEs

ID = 152
HCMI

165 Ult. LUEs

ID = 148
GR

38 Ult. LUEs
ID = 137
MULTI

297 Ult. LUEs

ID = 142
MULTI

1086 Ult. LUEs

ID = 151
GR

9 Ult. LUEs

ID = 146
MULTI

560Ult. LUEs

ID
 =

 1
22

SF
-2

23
9 

Ul
t. 

LU
Es

ID
 =

 1
24

M
UL

TI
34

0 
Ul

t. 
LU

Es

ID
 = 

56
SF

-3
45

0 U
lt.

 L
UE

s

ID = 56

ID = 138
MULTI

418 Ult. WW LUEs

ID = 59
GR

20 Ult. LUEs

ID = 50
GR

11 Ult. LUEs

ID = 49
GR

18 Ult. LUEs

ID = 51
SF-3

299 Ult. LUEs

ID = 44
MULTI

743 Ult. LUEs

ID = 45
GR

29 Ult. LUEs

ID
 =

 1
0

M
F

24
3 

Ul
t. 

LU
Es

ID = 9
C

193 Ult. LUEs

ID = 8
C

2 Ult. LUEs

ID = 143
MULTI

200 Ult. LUEs

ID = 130
MULTI

440 Ult. LUEs

ID = 5
GR

6 Ult. LUEs

ID = 84
GR

12  Ult. LUEs

ID = 83
GR

31 Ult. LUEs

ID = 110
GR

38 Ult. LUEs

ID = 85
MULTI118 Ult. LUEs

ID
 =

 1
08

SF
-2

53
 U

lt.
 L

UE
s

ID
 =

 8
7

ID
 =

 7
9

SF
-2

ID = 80
C

21 Ult. LUEs ID = 81
C

22 Ult. LUEs

ID = 71
SF-3

234 Ult. LUEsID
 = 

12
5

SF-
2

50
 U

lt. 
LU

Es

ID = 141
SF-3

122 Ult. LUEs

ID = 74
SF-3

108 Ult. LUEs

ID = 139
MULTI

678 Ult. LUEs

ID = 140
SF-4

444 Ult. LUEs ID = 101
GR

9 Ult. LUEs

ID = 100
GR

12 Ult. LUEs

ID = 99
GR

7 Ult. LUEs

ID = 102

ID
 =

 7
7

M
UL

TI
89

 U
lt.

 L
UE

s

ID = 114
C

4 Ult. LUEs

ID = 121
C

30 Ult. LUEs

ID = 120
C

28 Ult. LUEs

ID = 119

22 Ult. LUEs
SF-3

ID = 118

43 Ult. LUEs
SF-3

ID = 112
C

17 Ult. LUEs

ID = 136
MULTI

300 Ult. LUEs

ID = 105
SF-2

ID
 =

 1
07

SF
-2

40
 U

lt.
 L

UE
s

ID
 =

 8
9

ID
 =

 7
8

SF
-2

45
 U

lt.
 L

U
Es

49
 U

lt.
 L

UE
s

ID
 =

 1
04

M
F

ID = 106

35
 1

0-
Yr

. L
UE

s
ID

 =
 8

8

ID
 =

 9
0

ID
=9

1

ID
 =

 8
6

ID
=9

5

ID
=1

57

ID
=9

3

ID
=9

4ID
=9

2

ID
=1

56
ID

=1
58

ID
=8

6

ID
 =

 1
09

ID = 113
SF-2

3 Ult. LUEs

ID = 159
C

56 Ult. LUEs

ID = 66
C

40 Ult. LUEs

ID
=9

7

ID
=9

6

ID = 126

ID = 132
SF-4

350 Ult. LUEs

ID = 1ID = 160
GR

44 Ult. LUEs

ID = 161
GR

1 Ult. LUEs

ID=91

ID = 67

ID = 68

OS
0 Ult. LUEs

ID = 163
HCMI

149 Ult. LUEs

ID = 2
GR

10 Ult. LUEs

ID = 28
C

 100 Ult LUEs

ID
 =

 3
5

C
95

 U
lt 

LU
Es

ID = 150
SF-3

399 Ult. LUEs

ID = 111
MF

135 Ult. LUEs

193 Ten-Yr LUEs
Service Type - Both

24
3 

Te
n-

Yr
 L

UE
s

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ty
pe

 - 
Bo

th

2 Ten-Yr LUEs
Service Type - Both

165 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

ID = 4
GR

6 Ult. LUEs
6 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

5 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

GR
9 Ult. LUEs

9 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

200 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

30 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

28 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

0 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type -Both

0 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

4 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

Built Out - 444 LUEs
Service Type - Both

56 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

4 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

6 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

7 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

678 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

Built Out - 234 LUEs

0  10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

11  10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

38
 10

-Y
r. 

LU
Es

Ser
vic

e T
yp

e -
 B

ot
h

30
 1

0-
Yr

. L
UE

s
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ty

pe
- B

ot
h

ID = 95
MULTI

34 Ult. LUEs
14 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ty
pe

 - 
Bo

th

38
 1

0-
Yr

. L
UE

s
Se

rv
ic

e-
Bo

th

40 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

1  10 Yr. LUE
Service Type - Both

0 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

2 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

43
  1

0-
Yr

. L
UE

s
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ty

pe
 - 

Bo
th

36
 1

0-
Yr

. L
U

Es
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ty

pe
 - 

B
ot

h

31 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

12 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

ID = 164
C

40 Ult. LUEs
14 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

200 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

6 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

135 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

4 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

209  10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - BOTH

73 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type- BOTH

100 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - WW

658 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type -BOTH

47 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - BOTH

5 
10

-Y
r. 

LU
Es

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ty
pe

 - 
W

W

6 
10

-Y
r. 

LU
Es

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ty
pe

 - 
W

W

300 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - WW

19 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - WW

12 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - BOTH

850 10-YR. WW LUEs

Service Type - WW/BOTH

357 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - BOTH

Service Type - Both

100 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - BOTH

897 10 - Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

979 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

30 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

4 10-YR. LUEs
Service Type - Both 5 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - BOTH

897 10-YR. LUEs
Service Type - Both

75 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

145 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

16 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - BOTH

0 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

200 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

250 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - WW

2 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - WW

165  10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - WW

9 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

560 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

34
0 

 1
0-

Yr
. L

UE
s

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ty
pe

 - 
W

W

41
6 1

0-
Yr

. L
UE

s

Se
rv

ice
 T

yp
e -

 W
W

Bu
ilt

 O
ut

 - 
23

9 
LU

Es
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ty

pe
 - 

W
W

418 10-Yr. WW LUEs

Service Type - Both

20 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

42 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

7 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

149 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

17  10-Yr. LUEs

6310-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - WW

7 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - WW

95
 1

0-
Yr

. L
UE

s
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ty

pe
 - 

Bo
th

6  10-Yr. LUE
Service Type - WW

7 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

4 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - Both

Built Out - 299 LUEs
Service Type - Both

41
 1

0-
Yr

. L
UE

s
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ty

pe
 - 

Bo
th

ID = 138A
SF-4

369 Ult. LUEs
369 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - WW

ID = 165
SF-3

180 Ult. LUEs
0  10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 166
SF-3

109 Ult. LUEs
0  10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 167
GR

3 Ult. LUEs
0  10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 168
HCMI

203 Ult. LUEs
101 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 169
HCMI

65 Ult. LUEs

Service Type - Both
0 10-Yr. LUEs

ID = 129

ID = 170
SF-3

136 Ult. LUEs
102 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 171
SF-3

137 Ult. LUEs
103 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 129

ID = 129

ID = 172
GR

15 Ult. LUEs
2 10-YR. LUEs

Service Type - Both

(Depends on Phase)

ID = 56

ID
 =

 5
5

SF
-3

50
 U

lt.
 L

UE
s

50
 1

0-
Yr

. L
UE

s
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ty

pe
 - 

W
W

278 Ult. WATER LUEs
278 10-Yr. WATER LUEs

ID = 174
OS

0 Ult. LUEs
ID = 173

GR

ID
 =

 1
1

25
 U

lt.
 L

UE
s

25
 T

en
-Y

r L
UE

s
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ty

pe
 - 

Bo
th

ID
 =

 6
0

M
F

18
7 

Ul
t. 

LU
Es

18
7 

10
-Y

r. 
LU

Es

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ty
pe

 - 
Bo

th

ID = 61
MULTI

81 Ult. LUEs
28 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 175
OS

0 Ult. LUEs
0 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 176
HMCI

170 Ult. LUEs
170 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 177
GR

13 Ult. LUEs
3 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - BOTH

C

ID
 =

 6
2

HC
M

I
63

 U
lt.

 L
UE

s
16

 1
0-

Yr
. L

UE
s

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ty
pe

 - 
Bo

th

10 10-Yr. LUEs

ID = 178
SF-3

685 Ult. LUEs
128 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - BOTH

ID = 46
GR

2 Ult. LUEs
1 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 179
GR

27 Ult. LUEs
7 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - WW

ID = 180
GR

27 Ult. LUEs
27 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - BOTH

450 Ult WATER LUEs
450 10-YR. WATER LUEs

ID = 194
HCMI

670 Ult. LUEs
335 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - WW
ID = 188

SF-3
1470 Ult. LUEs

735 10-Yr. LUEs
Service Type - BOTH

ID = 189
SF-3

303 Ult. LUEs
303 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - BOTH

ID = 190
GR

35 Ult. LUEs
35 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type -BOTH

ID = 191
HCMI

453 Ult. LUEs
226 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - BOTH

ID = 182
SF-3

93 Ult. LUEs
93 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - WW

ID = 181
SF-2

650 Ult. LUEs
650 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 185
HCMI

95 Ult. LUEs
95 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 183
GR

48 Ult. LUEs
29 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 184
MF

450 Ult. LUEs
450 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 186
HCMI

51 Ult. LUEs
51 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - Both

ID = 192
SF-2

170 Ult. LUEs
170 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - BOTH

ID = 154
MULTI

 100 Ult LUEs
100 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - WW

24 Ult. LUEs
18 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - WW

ID
 =

 1
93

M
F

10
0 

Ul
t. 

LU
Es

10
0 

10
-Y

r. 
LU

Es

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ty
pe

 - 
W

W ID = 187
HCMI

505 Ult. LUEs
227 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - WW

ID = 195
SF-3

540 Ult. LUEs
540 10-Yr. LUEs

Service Type - BOTH

City Of Manor, Texas
Land Use Assumptions
LEGEND

MULTI - MIXED DEVELOPMENT

GR - GENERAL RETAIL

Map Updated: SEPTEMBER 27, 2021 

HCMI - HEAVY COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL,
MANUFACTURING

C - PUBLIC & GEN. USE FACILITY, PUBLIC & PRIVATE EDUCATION

SF-1 - LARGE LOT SINGLE FAMILY

MULTI

GR

HCMI

SF-1

C

MF- MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIALMF

SF-2 - LIGHT DENSITY SINGLE FAMILYSF-2

SF -3 - MEDIUM DENSITY SINGLE FAMILYSF-3

SF-4 - HIGH DENSITY SINGLE FAMILYSF-4

MANOR ETJ

FLOOD ZONE A, AE

OS - OPEN SPACEOS

ID               LAND USE               ULT. LUEs                              10-Yr. LUEs                     SERVICE TYPE

67

68

86

87

89

91

92

93

94

105

106

156

158

90

104

102 MULTI

MF

52 18 Both

33 17 Both

SF-2 15 6 Both

96     C 2 2 Both

97 SF-2 6 Both8

157 MULTI 15 8 Both

MULTI 21 10 Both

MULTI 14 7 Both

MULTI 12 7 Both

MULTI 8 6 Both

MULTI 11 5 Both

MULTI 13 6 Both

    C 2 2 Both

MULTI 4 1 Both

88 MULTI 36 18 Both

MULTI 51 26 Both

MULTI 51 26 Both

MULTI 89 22 Both

MULTI 76 20 Both

MULTI 9 Both21

109   C 3 Both3

CITY LIMITS

= Indicates
Additions/Modifications
Made On This Update

25

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
1600

AutoCAD SHX Text
2400

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\14667.07\Civil 3D\Production Drawings\2021\Maps\Land Use Map\2021 Land Use Map Final 09-03-2021.dwg September 03 2021 3:26pm By:jdominguez 



CITY OF MANOR 

LAND USES - PROPOSED

Existing Land Use 

Identifier Existing Land Use Category Usage LUEs/Acre

C Civic

Municipal, School 

District
 1-6

GR General Retail All retail commercial 2

HCMI

Heavy Commercial, 

Manufacturing, Industrial

All heavy commercial, 

manufacturing and 

industrial

 1-3

MF Multi-Family

Duplex, quadruplex and 

apartments
 10-14

MULTI Mixed Development

Combined single family 

and general retail

 5-10

OS Open Space/Agricultural Parks, Agricultural 0

SF-1 Single Family 1 Large lot single family 4

SF-2 Single Family 2

light density single 

family
4

MULTI Multi-Family

medium density single 

family
4

SF-4 Single Family 4

high density single 

family
5

26

Item 3.



CITY OF MANOR 

LAND USES - PREVIOUS UPDATES

Land Use Identifier Land Use Category Usage LUEs/Acre

C Civic Municipal, School District  1-6

GR General Retail All retail commercial 1

HCMI Heavy Commercial, Manufacturing, Industrial All heavy commercial, manufacturing and industrial  1-3

MF Multi-Family Duplex, quadruplex and apartments  10-14

MULTI Mixed Development Combined single family and general retail  5-10

OS Open Space/Agricultural Parks, Agricultural 0

SF-1 Single Family 1 Large lot single family 1

SF-2 Single Family 2 light density single family 2

SF-3 Single Family 3 medium density single family 4

SF-4 Single Family 4 high density single family 5

27

Item 3.



£¤290

UV130

UV130

£¤290

")973

G
il l

el
an

d
C

re
ek

Tr
ai

l

W
ilbarge r C

re ek
Trailto

P
f lu ge rvi lle

Gilleland
Creek

Trail to
Pflugerville

Wildhorse Corridor

LCRA Easement Trail

Austin to Manor Trai
l

FM
 9

73
 R

ea
lig

nm
en

t

W
i lb

ar
ge

r Cr
ee

k
Tra

il

RIPRAP

BR
EC

CI
A

BE
LL

A

AR
M

S
TR

O
N

G

SK
IM

M
ER

FM
 11

00

BA
S

TR
O

P

TU
FF

BURTON

FM
 9

73

PASEO DE PRESIDENTE

JAMIE

GEO
RGE 

BU
SH

BRENHAM

AN
DE

RS
O

N

PARSONS

JO
HN

SO
N 

RO
AD

JO
NE

S

RING

BE
LT

EX

BO
IS

 D
 A

RC

BL
U

E 
BL

U
FF

TINAJERO

BLAKE M
ANOR

ARNHAMN

MISTY GROVE

FM
 9

73

C
ED

E
R

FM
 9

73

FM 1100

SHADOW

GLEN

ABRAHAMSON

G
R

EG
G

M
A

N
O

R

SPARKS

BO
BB

Y

HILL LE
XIN

GTO
N

VOELKER

SC
HM

ID
T

JO
HN

SO
N

GREGG

LITTIG

BO
IS

 D
 A

RC

KIMBRO WEST

RE
CT

O
R

MANDA

OLD KIMBRO

GIESE

KI
M

BR
O

BA
LL

ER
ST

ED
T

Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user community

Future Land Use Map
Land Use Descriptions

Neighborhoods

Mixed-Density Neighborhood

Neighborhood Mixed-Use

Downtown Mixed-Use

Public/Semi-Public

Parks and Open Space

Employment

Commercial Corridor

Community Mixed-Use

Manor City Limits

Manor ETJ

EE
1

Miles

Note: 
A comprehensive plan shall not
constitute zoning regulations or

establish zoning district boundaries.

28

Item 3.



F U T U R E  L A N D  U S E  M A P
The Future Land Use Map serves as the guide for future zoning and development decisions and provides a foundation to support the vision and 
recommendations of the plan. This is accomplished by setting a land use framework that influences regulatory mechanisms and policy decisions 
that shape the built environment. Each of the designations presented on the land use categories below correlates with the map on the right.

Neighborhoods: Residential one- and two-family homes, along with townhomes, are found near neighborhood mixed-use areas and allow up to 8 
dwelling units per acre. 

Mixed-Density Neighborhoods: Mixed density residential uses primarily support a mix of housing options that may consist of one or more of the following 
housing types: single family detached, single family attached, duplexes, townhomes, cluster housing and small-scale multifamily. 

Commercial Corridor: This category consists of nonresidential land uses that meet the needs of both local and regional residents. This includes big box 
stores and multi-tenant commercial uses. 

Employment: This category applies to the business centers along SH 290 and FM 973. The primary uses for employment centers are large urban 
employment centers, corporate campuses, and mixed-use environments. 

Neighborhood Mixed-Use: This category allows a combination of dense residential and nonresidential uses in a compact, neighborhood-scale design to 
create a walkable environment. Residential densities within this area should be between 4 and 20 dwelling units per acre.

Community Mixed-Use: This category allows a combination of dense residential and nonresidential uses in a compact, design at a larger scale than 
neighborhood mixed-use to create a walkable environment.

Public/Semi-Public: This category includes uses that are governmental, institutional or religious in nature.

Parks and Open Space: This category consists of parks, recreational facilities, and open spaces that are currently in existence or planned. 

Downtown Mixed-Use: This category includes commercial, business, and office uses that line the Old Highway 20 corridor and adjacent streets, including 
the traditional downtown shopping district of Manor.

29

Item 3.



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: November 9, 2022 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Roadway Impact Fee Land Use Map. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

Reviewing the city limits/ETJ map for different scenarios on how to break up the city in quadrants for the 
Roadway Impact Fee and using the Thoroughfare Plan for discussion of improvements on the Roadway CIP. 

LEGAL REVIEW: NA 

FISCAL IMPACT: (Type YES or NO) NO 

PRESENTATION: (Type YES or NO) NO 

ATTACHMENTS: (Type YES or NO) YES 

 City Limits / ETJ Map 

 Draft Thoroughfare Plan 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee review the maps for 
the Roadway Impact Fee.  
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
(Type X before choice to indicate) 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

30

Item 4.



Legend
City Limits

Extra-Territorial
Jurisdiction

Future Annexation

0.25 0 0.25 0.5 0.75 1

Miles
Scale: 1" = 0.25 Mi.

US
290

Total Jurisdiction Area:
City Limits - 6,605.66 Ac. = 10.32 Sq.Mi.
E.T.J. - 13,145.72 Ac. = 20.54 Sq.Mi.
Future Annexation - 864.80 Ac. = 1.35 Sq.Mi.

Map Created By:

Notes: GBA & The City Of Manor Has
No Liability Or Responsibility For The
Accuracy, Completeness Or
Usefulness Of This Data; & Makes No
Representation Or Warranty Of
Merchantability Or Fitness For Any
Purpose, Either Expressed Or
Implied. All Risks Of Using This Data
Are Assumed By The User &/Or
Purchaser.Last Updated: 9/23/2022

CITY OF MANOR
CITY OF MANOR CITY LIMITS & E.T.J. MAP

F

31

Item 4.



£¤290

UV130

UV130

£¤290

")973

G
i ll

el
an

d
C

re
ek

Tr
ai

l

W
ilba rge rC

re ek
Tr ailto

P
f lu gervil le

Gilleland Creek
Trail to

Pflugerville

Wildhorse Corridor

LCRA Easement Trail

Aus
tin

to

Man
or

Tr
ail

FM
 9

73
 R

ea
lig

nm
en

t

W
ilb

ar
ge

r Cr
ee

k
Tr

ail

RIPRAP

BR
EC

CI
A

BE
LL

A

AR
M

S
TR

O
N

G

SK
IM

M
ER

FM
 11

00

BA
S

TR
O

P

TU
FF

BURTON

FM
 9

73

PASEO DE PRESIDENTE

JAMIE

GEO
RGE 

BU
SH

BRENHAM

AN
DE

RS
O

N

PARSONS

JO
HN

SO
N

 R
O

AD

JO
NE

S

RING

BE
LT

EX

BO
IS

 D
 A

RC

BL
U

E 
BL

U
FF

TINAJERO

BLAKE MANOR

ARNHAMN

MISTY GROVE

FM
 9

73

C
E

D
E

R

FM
 9

73

FM 1100

SHADOWGLEN

ABRAHAMSON

G
R

E
G

G
M

A
N

O
R

SPARKS

BO
BB

Y

HILL LE
XI

NG
TO

N

VOELKER

SC
HM

ID
T

JO
HN

SO
N

GREGG

LITTIG

BO
IS

 D
 A

RC

KIMBRO WEST

RE
CT

O
R

MANDA

OLD KIMBRO

GIESE

KI
M

BR
O

BA
LL

ER
ST

ED
T

Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user community

Thoroughfare Map
Road Classifications

Expressway

Regional Highway

Regional Highway, proposed

Major Arterial

Major Arterial (Proposed)

Minor Arterial

Minor Arterial (Proposed)

Urban Main St

Urban Main St (Proposed)

Urban Street

Urban Street (Proposed)

Trail System

!( Grade Separated Intersection

Manor City Limits

Manor ETJ

E
1

Miles

T H O R O U G H F A R E  M A P

32

Item 4.


	Top
	Item 1.	October 12, 2022, CIF Advisory Committee Minutes
	A_Summary_Form
	b. 2022 10 12 CIF Advisory Draft Minutes 

	Item 2.	Updated Schedule
	A_Summary_Form
	B_2022 Impact Fee Update Schedule 9-7-2022- revised 10-17-2022

	Item 3.	Land Use Assumptions Map
	A_Summary_Form
	B_2022 Land Use Map Draft 11-2-2022-36x48
	C_Land Use Table 11-2-2022
	D_Land Use Table existing 11-2-2022
	E_DRAFT-FLUM-MAP
	F_DRAFT-FLUM-USES

	Item 4.	Roadway Impact Fee Land Use Map
	A_Summary_Form
	B_2022.09.23 City Of Manor City Limits & E.T.J Map
	C_DRAFT-THOROUGHFARE

	Bottom

